From:  Momoh, Rahmon O.

Sent: 6/26/2012 4:43:22 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW: Job applicant..

Thank you!

Rahmon O. Momoh

Energy Advisor to Commissioner Timothy Alan Simon
Office: (415) 703-1725

Mobile: (415) 622-5170

Email: rahmon.momoh@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Obiora, Noel

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:19 PM
To: Momoh, Rahmon O.

Subject: FW.

FYI. Thanks.

From: Bola Majekodunmi [mailto:bola@makassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 1:57 AM

To: Obiora, Noel

Cc:[Redacted |

Subject:

Hi Noel,

It was a great pleasure to see you last Friday. Didn’t want to burden your weekend with my job
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search, however, I submitted an application for a job at PG&E, details below:
Title — Senior Corporate Real Estate Manager

Job Posting Date — 06/06/2012

Requisition # - 50386121-E01

Job Category — Real Estate & Facilities

Job Level — 4. Manager/Principal

Read the job description, it aligns very well with my experiences. Per your instructions, a copy
of my resume is attached. Will follow up with a call.

Thanks for being there.

Best Regards,

Bola Majekodunmi

MAK Associates | Principal | 415-740-9476
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